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CITY OF INGLEWOOD

OFFICE OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TREASURER | l l I l /

2009
DATE: January 15, 2019
TO: Chairman and Successor Agency Members
FROM: Successor Agency Treasurer

SUBJECT: Monthly Treasurer’s Report for the Month Ending October 31, 2018

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Chairman and Successor Agency Members receive and file the Successor Agency
Treasurer’s Report for the month ending October 31, 2018, to comply with the City of Inglewood Investment
Policy.

BACKGROUND:
In accordance with the City of Inglewood Investment Policy, the Treasurer is required to submit a monthly
investment report to the Chairman and Successor Agency Members.

DISCUSSION:
Cash & Investments held for the month ending October 31, 2018. See attachment for investment summary.

FINANCIAL/FUNDING ISSUES AND SOURCES:
Not applicable.

LEGAL REVIEW VERFICATION: _N/A
Administrative staff has verified that the legal documents accompanying this report have been submitted to,
reviewed, and approved by the Office of General Counsel.

FINANCE REVIEW VERIFICATION: ( —T&;
Administrative staff has verified that this report, in its entirety, has been submitted, reviewed and approved by
the Office of the Finance Department.

DESCRIPTION OF ANY ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment No. 1: Schedule of Investments

PREPARED BY:
Wanda M. Brown, Successor Agency Treasurer
Billy Chau, Senior Accountgg,—

AGENCY PRESENTER: o

Wanda M. Brown, Successor Agency Treasurer /

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TREASURER APPRQY -] M l?/ / 7’/ %
&vanda M. Btﬁampmessor Agenc§ Treasurer
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